

Minutes of NVASA Executive Board Meeting 8/28/05

compiled by Sarah Corso, Recording Secretary

Glory Days, 4pm

1. Narcoleptics referee complaint, et. al.

- Involves claim of racist/sexist remarks by referee; no previous complaints for this ref)
- Nabeel spoke to captain (Patrick) live; will continue communications with him
- All officers should e-mail follow-ups of similar situations and cc the board
- Board need a contact list of captains (e-mails, phone) w/ alternate representatives
- Need to list forfeits on website
- Include captains report pg. on website?

2. Finance - outstanding balances

- FC Dynamite/Cysive - **owe total amount**
- Lou's teams/Narcoleptics/Atlantic Sun/Skycatz/Desperados/Kicks/Madrock/H. Dragons/Roughians
- Women's teams (whose numbers are low) (note: Lou is organizing women's division)
 - Need women's teams to "convert" to team fee
 - Can we reduce their cost? Reduce # of games? (Lou)
 - Most important to give them the # of games promised (Nabeel)

3. Scheduling

- Re-vamped to accommodate The Other Team (premiere)
- The Other Team must commit (through fee) by tomorrow (Monday)
- Need to get women's fields (Nabeel)
 - School fields? too expensive

4. Field Lining

- Field painters (machines) are all in
- Volunteers from: Last Call/Narcoleptics/Nabeel/Rudy
- Consider paying for a liner (Rudy?)
 - (would cost \$75 for professional, minus equipment, which we have)
 - Look at budget to pay all liners
- Try to line/touch-up fields each game day

5. Nets/Flags

- Brief discussion

6. Standings/Web Site Updates

- Phil will find sponsorship volunteer (to be subset of Finance)
- Nabeel will work on Saturday fields/team standings/ fix referee site

meeting is adjourned at 5:30pm